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Teeters, April - FishHawk

From: McLean, Danielle L - FishHawk
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Nernberg, Pamela - Esterhazy; Iocco, Edward - FishHawk; Teeters, April - FishHawk
Subject: FW: EHSS – North America Business Notice of Change - Pressure Washing
Attachments: NAB_New Pressure Washer Wand requirement 08_16_2021.pptx

 
 

From: EHSS North America Programs Management Office (PMO) 
<EHSS.NorthAmericaProgramsManagementOfficePMO@mosaicco.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 5:20 PM 
Subject: EHSS – North America Business Notice of Change - Pressure Washing 
 
***NOTICE – This NOC applies to all North America Business facilities and focuses on a new 
requirement for Pressure Washer Wands minimum length.   
 
Distro 2 of 2 (GG-9 and above) 

EHSS – North America Business Notice of Change (Potash) 
Pressure Washing  

Program Name: 
There is no specific EHSS Potash BU Program that covers Pressure Washers 
however, this notice applies to all Potash facilities and the use of Pressure Washers. 

Effective Date: 8/16/2021 

Compliance Due 
Date: 

11/30/2021 

Reason for Change: 
A safety incident involving injury and the subsequent RCA investigation resulted in 
this change.  

Change Summary: 
Pressure Washer wands are required to be a minimum length of 48 inches and be 
equipped with a mechanical device that can prevent the trigger from being 
squeezed inadvertently when the device is engaged. 

Other Notes: 
There is a PowerPoint file (1 slide) attachment as part of this Notice that contains 
the new safety requirement. 

 
 

Call to Action: 
If you are a: Please Do This: By: So That: 

General Manager / Site 
Leadership 

 Be aware of the change and 
support communicating the 
change to effected site employees 

 Review site specific procedures to 
determine if any revisions are 
required 

30 NOV 2021  All employees are aware of the 
new requirement and the impact 
to them 

 Affected employees are using only 
the appropriate equipment

 The site management system is 
up-to-date and accurate
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 Ensure affected employees are 
able to comply with the new 
requirements 

Site EHS 

 Support communicate the change 
to site employees 

***PPT with safety information is 
attached to this Notice as well as the 
picture at the end. 

30 NOV 2021  All employees are aware of the 
new requirement and the impact 
to them 

 Affected employees are using onl
the appropriate equipment

Site designated 
employees with MMS 
and Training related 
responsibilities 

 Update site specific training 
materials as required 

 Update site specific procedures if 
applicable 

 Review the site risk register to 
determine if any updates are 
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

Central Training (EHS) 
 Update applicable training 

materials as required 

30 NOV 2021  All employees are aware of the 
requirements and all initial and 
refresh training is up to date with 
the latest program 

Procurement – Inventory 
management team 

 Ensure that all noncompliant 
Pressure Washer Wands are 
removed from existing inventory 
and Maximo catalog, and 
prohibited from future purchase. 

30 NOV 2021  Additional noncompliant wands 
are not purchased or distributed.

Capital Projects Director  
 Communicate the change to 

Capital Projects team and site 
project engineers 

30 NOV 2021  Employees working with 
contractors are aware of the new 
requirement 

Contractor Safety Leads  
 Communicate the change to 

contractors that enter and 
perform work at Mosaic facilities 

30 NOV 2021  Contractors are aware of the new 
requirements 

Affected Employees 

 Be aware of the new 
requirements 

 Be familiar with the equipment 
addressed 

30 NOV 2021  All employees are aware of the 
new requirement and the impact 
to them 

 Affected employees are using only 
the appropriate equipment
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Please feel free to contact the EHSS Safety Team of the EHS North America Programs Management Office 
(PMO) (EHSS.NorthAmericaProgramsManagementOfficePMO@mosaicco.com) if you should have any 
questions. 
 

 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify 

the sender immediately and delete this material from all known records. 
 

 

EHSS North America Programs 
Management Office (PMO) 
The Mosaic Company | 13830 
Circa Crossing Drive | Lithia, 
Florida 33547 


